Lorraine Elliott (Perth)

From: Peel [peel@water.wa.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 27 August 2012 12:55 PM
To: Ben Hollyock

Subject: RE: Lot 9504 Beceliar Drive

Good afternoon Mr Hollyock,
| confirm as per our telephone discussion the information for the following:
Jandakot — South Lakes — Perth — Superficial Swan is currently ( as per today’s date) 42.27% allocated.

Regards

Shirley Wheeley
Natural Resource Management Officer
Kwinana Peel Region

Phone: 9550-4224

Fax: 9581-4560

Email: shirley.wheeler@water.wa.gov.au
Available: Monday to Thursday

From: Ben Hollyock [mailto:Ben.Hollyock@rpsgroup.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 27 August 2012 11:56 AM

To: Peel

Subject: Lot 9504 Beeliar Drive

Hi Shirley

Further to our discussion, could you please confirm the current groundwater allocation of the superficial aquifer in
the South Lake sub-area?

Many thanks for your help.

Regards —

Ben Hollyock

Technical Director

Environment - Energy & Resources
RPS Australia Asia Pacific

38 Station Street, Subiaco, WA, Australia, 6008
PO Box 465, Subiaco WA 6904

Tel: +61 8 9288 0865

Fax: +61 8 9211 1122

Mobile: +61 409 090 602

Email: Ben.Hollyock@rpsgroup.com.au
www:  http://rpsgroup.com.au
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This e-mail message and any attached file is the property of the sender and is sent in
confidence to the addressee only.

Internet communications are not secure and RPS is not responsible for their abuse by third
parties, any alteration or corruption in transmission or for any loss or damage caused by a virus
or by any other means.

Disclaimer:

This e-mail is confidential to the addressee and is the view of the
writer, not necessarily that of the Department of Water, which accepts
no responsibility for the contents. If you are not the addressee, please
notify the Department by return e-mail and delete the message from
your system; you must not disclose or use the information contained in
this email in any way. No warranty is made that this material is free
from computer viruses.
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